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Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear LEEK,

Resend with following details.

Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance
T+65 6430 7900
WwWWw. income.com.sg

{7 Income

mode diffenent

i E B 0

Cynthia Ang <Cynthia Ang@income.com.sg>
Wednesday, 24 July 2019 11:38 AM
‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cynthia Ang

RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

At Income, we are ‘In with You" on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we wanl our people to exemplify,

Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

nso

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE ¥YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL..

From: Cynthia Ang

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2015 9:47 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Cynthia Ang
<Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

WaorkShop | Survey Additiona
SN | QIC Claim Mo, Vehicle WorkShop Name ‘WorkShop Address Contact Time Ol Veh DOA Remarks
176 SING MING
DRIVE #04-18 SIN
Eric MT/1054041- ALUBURN AUTD MING AUTOCARE
1 | Tang | ooz SKPAOU PTELTD SINGAPORE 575721 | SAM NG/ S1X5746D | 18/07/2015
205 BRADDELL
" COMFORTDELGRD | ROAD EAST WING
Pending ENGIMEERING PTE | 3RD FLR ANDREW /
2 advise* SLDA749H | LTD SINGAPORE 579701 | 63837656
385 5IM MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION
Fiona | MT/1054783- PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | carmen / 10:00-
3 Shen | 001 SLE17EDA PTE LTD 575718 E7090066 | 12:00 | GBD9O099L | 12/07/201%
385 5IN MING
DRIVE WICOM
Eng ESTEEM INSPECTION
Huey | mT/1053378- PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | Camm / 10:30-
4 | Huey [ oo2 5LG3325P | PTELTD 575718 87990066 | 1230 | SMC4602S | 13/07/2019

1



385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION SERENE
Fiona | MT/1054563- PERFORMANCE CEMTRE SINGAPORE | CHEE/
5 Shen | oo2 SLO2069H | PTELTD 575718 B7990065 SLKS926U | 22/07/2019
160 5IN MING
LAl HUAT MENG DRIVE #04-01 SIN DEBORAH
Jeff MT/10519497- KEE MOTOR PTE MING AUTOCITY Lal f
6 | Lin 002 skFga17R | LTD SINGAPORE 575722 | 64538110 S)55571S | 05/07/2019
DANIEL
a 160 SIN MING TAN/CADY
Pending LEONG AUTOPTE | DRIVE #02-13SIN | LEE / 9692
7 advise* SMET7036X | LTD MING AUTOCITY 4113
Eng MOTOR IMAGE 10 LOROMG B TOA DANIEL A
Huey | mT/1052391- ENTERPRISES PTE PAYOM SINGAPORE | JUDE/ 10:00-
8 | Huey [ oo2 SMCGE0A | LTD 319255 86113195 | 1200 | SLTB341R | 07/07/2019
176 SIN MING
DRIVE #01-17 SIN M5 YIWEN
Jared | mT/1054437- SKS AUTOMOBILE | MING AUTOCARE '
g | Liu 002 SMHE433Z | SOLUTION SINGAPORE 575721 | 64550747 SME7134X | 20/07/2019
& 176 SIN MING
Pending THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14 5IN | STEVEN/
10 advise® SMCT7382G6 | HUAT PTE LTD MING AUTOCARE 2636295
160 SIN MING
VIN'S DRIVE #08-09 SIN RAYMOND
Jeff MT/ /1054330 AUTOMOTIVE MING DRIVE TEO /S
11 | Lin 002 SLGSEEY GROUP SINGAPORE 575722 | 64532121 SLQ6072X | 20/07/2019
Please contact workshops.
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.
Thank you.
With Regards
Cynthia Ang
Admin Assistant
Motar Insurance
T+65 6430 7900
WWW.INCome.com.sg
(' l n CO n"E At Income, we are ‘In with You® on Performance, Growth,

mode diffemsm

i [ B

Innovation and Impact

These attnbutes reflact what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

FLEASE CONSIDER QLR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

in

witl

yo

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
055D

SMC7382G

No

26 Mar 2020

KIA

CARENS 1.7 DCT DIESEL 5DR FWD
Beige

2018

D4FDJD025931
KNAHU815VJ7211506
104.0 kW (139 bhp)
$20,030.00

19 Jul 2018

19 Jul 2018

0

$20,042.00

Yes
18 Jul 2028
$15,031.00

18 Jul 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10

$36,000.00
$29,914.00
$44,945,00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Mar 2020



MBIS 19065659 | BIS Automobiles Pia Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 220072018 13: 14
SUBMITTED BY: Mga Tien Min

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 22/07/2018 17:08

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companias 1o

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of thiz Form by insurance companiss is nat an admission of policy lEability on the part of the insurance companies,
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation,

§. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapaora (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesied parbes,
7. By the lodgement of this report o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

22/07/2019 15:34
1710712019 15:20
YUNG HO ROAD
SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Ma
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance paolicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion to be taken
Wehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMC73820G

BIS MOTORING PTE LTD
2017350550

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-B1641811
OFFICE-21641811

KIA
CARENS-1.7 (A)

MO

THIRD PARTY
FPRIVATE HIRE

AlG ASLA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

099094322

TANG CHOR WAN
517486902

19/121966

INDOOR

25/11/1985

33 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97327667

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



Address APT BLK 184 YUNG SHENG ROAD #17-82 SINGAPORE 610184
Postcode 610184

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured PAID DRIVER

ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident G
Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
NO

ambulance?
Was any other material or properly damaged? ND
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

i : 5 : 5 MO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,
MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
Please refer to the attached for the circumstance of accident

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: FILE TOO LARGE

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number FBES525T

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Mame of Driver BOSE SARAVANAKUMAR
MNRIC/Passport Number G2341247TR

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 15



Accident Sketch Plan

Page 3of 15



Repair Estimate

Thiam Heng Huat Pte Ltd

176 Sin Ming Drive #05-14 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721
Mobile: (65) 8263 6295 Email: thiamhenghuat@gmail.com

Make/Model: KIA CARENS 1.7 CRDI
Engine/Chassis No.: KNAHUSB15VI7211506
Date of accident:

Damaged area: 0/5

Ir

i e —.
o e ey i

R — . —— e — e L

Date: 24/07/2019
Claim Type: TP
VRMN: SMC7382G

List items
EJFN Parts description aTty UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 |Front door ofs 1 5 1,525.00 | & 1,525.00
2 |Front door upper hinge ofs 1 5 62.00 |5 62.00
3 |Front door lower hinge o/s 1 5 62.00 |5 62.00
4 |Front door weatherstrip o/s 1 S 189.00(5 189.00
5 |Front doorinner lock o/fs 1 5 296005 296.00
& |Front door window channel o/s 1 5 12400 |5 124.00
7 |Front door window channel chrome moulding ofs 1 S 595.00|5 95.00
8 |Front door stopper o/fs 4 § 1200]|5 48.00
§ |Front door checker o/s 1 $ 58.00|% 59.00
10 |Front door rocker panel step garnish ofs 1 5 7300 |5 78.00
11 |Rocker panel ofs 1 5 1,269.00 (5 1,269.00
Subtotal| $ 3,807.00
List discount 10.00%
Total| $ 3,426.30
Special nett items
No. Parts description ary LUMNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 |Front door inner trim board clips o/s 10 5 5505 55.00
2 |Rocker panel sealant o/s 1 S 100005 100.00
3 |Sundries 1 5 S0.00 |5 50.00
Total| 5 205.00
Labour
No. Description Work unit Amount
To dismantle / renew the accident damaged portion. To
1 |panel beat, reshape, straighten, orientate and align 5 5 1,000.00
repair / replacement parts.
To disconnect ofs front door wire harness and electrical
2 |component to facilitate repairs, reconnect and check 02 |8 50.00
functions of power windows.




Repair Estimate

Supply spray paint material and necessary iterns to

respray ofs front door, ofs rocker panel and other 5 5 1,000.00

affected area / panel.

To rust proof all affected portions after repair. 0.5 5 100.00
Total labour| 5 2,150.00

Estimate Grand Total| $ 5,781.30 |




